Mr. Malcolm Dowling,
Starrus Eco Holdings Limited,
T/a Greenstar,

Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park, The Envir 13 Prawectio:
Ballyogan Road, gency :
Sandyford,
Dublin 18. 22 AUG 2014
CORK
20 August 2014 Reg. No: W0082-03

Dear Mr. Dowling,

I refer to your application for a licence review, which was received by the Agency on
4 April 2014,

I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial
Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in
support of the application:

Due to a lack of clarity in existing site drawings and the location of authorised
activities, please provide three up to date, newly surveyed drawings of the installation,
as follows:

Drawing 1
» The proposed site boundary or boundaries on one drawing;
¢ The location of all buildings, storage areas/tanks, weighbridge and other
aspects of the installation; and
¢ The location of all fences and boundary markings.

Drawing 2
The existing licensed site boundary as authorised in licence register no. W0082-02
superimposed onto a drawing of the proposed, newly-surveyed site boundary.

Drawing 3
The area of land owned or leased by Starrus Eco-Holdings superimpoesed onto a
drawing of the proposed, newly-surveyed site boundary.

The purpose of this request is to ensure that all waste activities are enclosed within the
site boundary, that there has been no reduction in the area enclosed by the site boundary
and that Starrus Eco Holdings Ltd. are entitled to so designate the site boundary. The
drawings should be completed from new surveys carried out on the ground by

appropriately qualified persons.
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In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary 1o
reflect the information provided in your reply.

The requested information should be submiited to the Agency within four weeks of the
date of this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your

application.

In the circumstances,‘.you.‘,shdul'd'maké immediate arrangements to have the required
document(s) (1 signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format. and 2 copies of all files
in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without
delay. Your response to this request should quote the register number W0082-03 and be
directed to Ms. Sonja Smith, Administration Officer, Office of Climate, Licensing,
Resources & Research, EPA Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra, County Cork.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been
complied with, If you have any further queries please contact Ms. Ewa Babiarczyk at
the number above.

Yours sincerely

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research




